Kozikowski, Marek

From: Holden, Christopher

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 11:41 AM
To: Kozikowski, Marek

Cc: Russo, William

Subject: RE: Land Donation

Marek,

Public Works plans to use this property for future additional off street parking. These additional parking spots would be
for the Pat Kidney field athletic complex and for a potential multi-use trail in the area.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Christopher M. Holden, PE
Deputy Director

Department of Public Works
245 Dekoven Drive
Middletown, CT 06457

(860) 638-4857

FUBLIC WORKS

Public Works : First To Respond- Last to Leave

From: Kozikowski, Marek <Marek.Kozikowski@MiddletownCT.Gov>
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 11:12 AM

To: Holden, Christopher <chris.holden@middletownct.gov>
Subject: FW: Land Donation

Hi Chris, can you confirm that information below? This is for the corner lot on Farm Hill Road/ Norfolk Street

Marek

Marek Kozikowski, AICP

Director of Land Use & City Planner
Department of Land Use

City of Middletown, CT

245 deKoven Drive

Middletown, CT 06457
860-638-4595



From: Samolis, Joseph <Joseph.Samolis@MiddletownCT.Gov>
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 9:24 AM

To: Kozikowski, Marek <Marek.Kozikowski@MiddletownCT.Gov>
Subject: Land Donation

Hi Marek. The property owner is looking to donate the property to the City. Public Works may use it in the future to
build a new sidewalks or walking trail along with additional off street parking for the Pat Kidney field, athletic complex.

He has attempted to sell it, but has not had any luck. Public Works is interested in it for their future use for the public.
Joseph J. Samolis, AICP
Director of Economic & Community Development

City of Middletown

Location: 245 deKoven Drive
Middletown, CT 06457

Office Number 860-638-4840



